From: Keeren Wesbroom <Keeren.Wesbroom@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Sent: 11 Apr 2024 01:14:56

To: IDOXDMSMyEmails@councilanywhere.org

Ce:

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Great Wilbraham Hall Farmhouse Application Validation 24/01025/FUL &
24/01026/LBC

Attachments: Revised GWHF Location Plan.pdf

From: EDE Isabel <Isabel.Ede@struttandparker.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 10:02 AM

To: Keeren Wesbroom <Keeren.Wesbroom@greatercambridgeplanning.org>; Planning
<planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Cc: METCALFE Rosanna <rosanna.metcalfe@struttandparker.com>; Michael Sexton
<Michael.Sexton@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Great Wilbraham Hall Farmhouse Application Validation 24/01025/FUL & 24/01026/LBC

Morning Keeren,

Please find the attached amended location plan in relation to 24/01025/FUL & 24/01026/LBC.
| trust that this is sufficient to validate the applications.

I look forward to receiving your safe receipt of this email and attachments.

Kind regards,

Isabel

Isabel Ede

Graduate Planner

Strutt & Parker

1 Cambridge Square, Cambridge, CB4 OAE

Strutt & Parker
Mobile: 07570 064105
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We've moved...

Come and visit us in our new office in Cambridge Square.
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From: Keeren Wesbroom <Keeren.Wesbroom@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Sent: 28 March 2024 15:04

To: EDE Isabel <Isabel.Ede@struttandparker.com>

Cc: METCALFE Rosanna <rosanna.metcalfe@struttandparker.com>; Michael Sexton
<Michael.Sexton@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Great Wilbraham Hall Farmhouse Application Validation 24/01025/FUL & 24/01026/LBC
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https://plus.google.com/u/0/113853112197796578259/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/315257?trk=NUS_CMPY_TWIT
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mailto:Michael.Sexton@greatercambridgeplanning.org

Afternoon Isabel
| have spoken with a Team Leader and we agree that the red line needs to be extended to the nearest public highway.

Kind regards
Keeren

Keeren Wesbroom | Technical Support Officer

Carbon Literate
Organisation
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SHARED PLANNING &

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service
South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
The Guildhall | Market Square | Cambridge | CB2 3QJ

e: keeren.wesbroom@greatercambridgeplanning.org | t: 01954 713000 | m: 01954 713207

www.greatercambridgeplanning.org | www.cambridge.gov.uk | www.scambs.gov.uk | Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin |

The Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service is a strategic partnership between Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council.

When you contact us, we will do our very best to help you. Please note our colleagues have the right to be treated with respect while they try to help you, threatening behaviour or
verbal abuse will not be tolerated. We reserve the right to terminate contact if these guidelines are not followed.

My working days are: Monday and Wednesday to Friday

From: EDE Isabel <Isabel.Ede@struttandparker.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Keeren Wesbroom <Keeren.Wesbroom@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Cc: METCALFE Rosanna <rosanna.metcalfe@struttandparker.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Great Wilbraham Hall Farmhouse Application Validation 24/01025/FUL & 24/01026/LBC

Afternoon Keeren,

The application is for the change of use of Great Wilbraham Hall and this building is outlined in red. The client’s ownership is
outlined in blue. To confirm the access and none of the other buildings form part of the application.

On this basis, we would assume that the location plan submitted is correct?
Many thanks,
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

Sent: 28 March 2024 14:37

To: EDE Isabel <Isabel.Ede@struttandparker.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Great Wilbraham Hall Farmhouse Application Validation 24/01025/FUL & 24/01026/LBC

EXTERNAL SENDER - EMETTEUR EXTERNE

Be cautious before opening attachments or clicking on any links. If in doubt, use 'Report
Email/ReportPhishing' button or contact your CSIRT.

Soyez vigilants avant d'ouvrir les piéces jointes ou de cliquer sur les liens. En cas de doute, signalez le
message via le bouton 'Report Email/ReportPhishing' ou contactez votre CSIRT.

Good Afternoon

Please resend the location plan with the site outlined in red extending to the highway (the blue line should be red).

Kind regards
Keeren

Keeren Wesbhroom | Technical Support Officer

Carbon Literate
Organisation

Bro

— e 2o
G R EATE R CAM B R I DG E ’ m ‘ Ccrtiﬁcallc:sgo(?o((i)gi2005926
F=]

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Subject: Great Wilbraham Hall Farmhouse Application Validation 24/01025/FUL & 24/01026/LBC

Good afternoon,
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| recently reived the two attached invalidation letters in reference to:

e 24/01025/FUL; and
e 24/01026/LBC.

The following plans have been amended as per the invalidation letter requirements:

Location Plan;

First Floor Proposed;

First Floor Existing;
Ground Floor Existing; and
Ground Floor Proposed.

| trust this information is sufficient to validate both applications. However, should any further information be required, please let
me know.

I look forward to hearing your safe receipt of this email and attachments.
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
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This email is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient it may be unlawful for you to read, copy, distribute, disclose or
otherwise make use of the information herein. If you have received this email in error please contact us immediately. Strutt & Parker will accept no liability for the mis-transmission,
interference, or interception of any email and you are reminded that email is not a secure method of communication.

Strutt & Parker is a trading style of BNP Paribas Real Estate Advisory & Property Management UK Limited, a private limited company registered in England and Wales (with
registered number 4176965) and whose registered office is at 5 Aldermanbury Square, London EC2V 7BP.

For further details of Strutt & Parker please visit our web site

http://www.struttandparker.com.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

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
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